1/24/25, 12:28 PM Gmail - Fwd: FW: Request for O2 sensor quote for GEAnesthesia machines- carestation 650 & Aespire view

M Gma" Aqib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed@gmail.com>

Fwd: FW: Request for O2 sensor quote for GEAnesthesia machines- carestation 650

& Aespire view

Steve Hardaker <steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk> 24 January 2025 at 12:23

To: office@vmsecure.me.uk

URGENT - please can someone raise a quote for the following and send to Surya ASAP, they want these out today but I

think we are too late to be able to achieve that.
- 4x p/n 0110705 - Oxygen sensor MLF-19

Thanks,
Steve H

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: SUDARSANAN, Surya (ROYAL FREE LONDON NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <surya.sudarsanan@nhs.net>
Date: Fri, 24 Jan 2025 at 11:23

Subject: FW: Request for O2 sensor quote for GEAnesthesia machines- carestation 650 & Aespire view

To: Steve Hardaker <steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk>

Dear Steve,
Could you please send the quote as soon?
Once after the approval from our HOD, we can provide a verbal confirmation for the order.

PO will release nextweek , is that possible to deliver the sensors atleast two on Monday as
our two machine is down.

Thanks & Regards

Surya Sudarsanan

From: SUDARSANAN, Surya (ROYAL FREE LONDON NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Sent: 24 January 2025 10:52

To: Steve Hardaker <steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Request for 02 sensor quote for GEAnesthesia machines- carestation 650 & Aespire view

Greetings from Surya Sudarsanan!

Dear Steve ,
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Kindly send the quote for 4 O2 sensor on your letter head , also Provide estimated time of
delivery please.

Thanks & Regards

Surya Sudarsanan

From: Steve Hardaker <steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 24 January 2025 10:34

To: SUDARSANAN, Surya (ROYAL FREE LONDON NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <surya.sudarsanan@nhs.net>
Subject: Re: Request for 02 sensor quote for GEAnesthesia machines- carestation 650 & Aespire view

This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Surya,

Thank you for the update. In this situation, they may not be of any use as you don't have existing flow diverters.

It's just unfortunate that this is a bespoke flow diverter, for which GE has invested in proprietary tooling, making it too
expensive for third parties to replicate without a significant increase to the cost of the sensor.

I will wait to hear from you when you have had the chance to discuss.

Best regards,

Steve Hardaker

Technical Support Manager

Viamed Ltd.

Please note: Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to
the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

Website: www.viamed.co.uk

email: steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Sign up to our mailing list, go to www.viamed.co.uk/sign-up
Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook: facebook.com/ViamedLtdUK

Company registered in England, No. 1291765.

E-mail Disclaimer
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The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44
(0)1535 634542
GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

On Fri, 24 Jan 2025 at 09:46, SUDARSANAN, Surya (ROYAL FREE LONDON NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
<surya.sudarsanan@nhs.net> wrote:

Greetings from Surya Sudarsanan!

Dear Steve,

In my Anesthesia machine’s these 02 cells are missing and I need it complete sensor
including adptor & o ring. let me check with my Team leader who is on sick leave , will be
back on Monday, & then will let you know regarding this.

Apologies for the delay caused

Thanks & Regards

Surya Sudarsanan

Senior Clinical Engineer

Clinical Engineering Department

Royal Free London NHS Foundation Trust

North Middlesex University Hospital

London N18 1QX | United Kingdom

Direct line: 020 8887 2278 |

e: Surya.Sudarsanan@nhs.net_| e:northmid.clinicalengineering@nhs.net
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AR s
carimng

From: Steve Hardaker <steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 23 January 2025 17:38

To: SUDARSANAN, Surya (ROYAL FREE LONDON NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <surya.sudarsanan@nhs.net>
Subject: Fwd: Request for 02 sensor quote for GEAnesthesia machines- carestation 650 & Aespire view

You don't often get email from steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk. Learn why this is important

This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Surya,

Do you still require a formal quotation? If so, please can you confirm that you accept that these sensors come with no
flow diverter and that you are happy to reuse existing ones?

For reference, the price for 4 sensors will be £81.60+VAT per sensor, carriage is FOC.

Best regards,

Steve Hardaker

Technical Support Manager

Viamed Ltd.

Please note: Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls
to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and
may be unlawful.

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

Date: Fri, 17 Jan 2025 at 15:48

Subject: Re: Request for O2 sensor quote for GEAnesthesia machines- carestation 650 & Aespire view

To: SUDARSANAN, Surya (ROYAL FREE LONDON NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <surya.sudarsanan@nhs.net>

Hi Surya,

I just need you to confirm that you are happy to re-use existing flow diverters as these sensors will not be supplied
with them.

If you can confirm this is writing, we will send a quote for 4, thank you.

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

On Fri, 17 Jan 2025 at 14:27, SUDARSANAN, Surya (ROYAL FREE LONDON NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
<surya.sudarsanan@nhs.net> wrote:
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Greetings from Surya Sudarsanan!

Dear Steve,

If this oxygen sensor MLF-19 is comptible with carestation 650,please send the quotation
as I requested.

Thanks & Regards

Surya Sudarsanan

Senior Clinical Engineer

Clinical Engineering Department

North Middlesex University Hospital NHS Trust
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

Sent: 17 January 2025 12:39

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

The specific sensor that you require, MLF-19GE, uses a bespoke flow diverter, which is exclusive to GE. Whilst we do
have the base sensor, the MFL-19, the version that we supply does not come with the flow diverter as we do not
have access to that part.

However, we have a number of NHS customers that use the MLF-19 by just re-using the original flowsensor and
they have found it to be fully compatible in every other sense. If that would be an option for you, the sensor details
are as follows:

p/n 0110705 - Oxygen sensor MLF-19

1-off: £96.00+VAT
2-off: £91.20+VAT
3-10: £86.40+VAT
11+: £81.60+VAT

Carriage is FOC.

Unfortunately, we don't have samples to offer prior to purchase, but a single sensor can be purchased using the
details above.

| should point out that these prices are only valid until 1st February as we have a pricing review upcoming and there
is an increase due to be applied after that date. However, if you request a quotation before the end of the month, it
will remain valid for 30 days.

If you have any queries please feel free to ask.

Best regards,

Steve Hardaker

Technical Support Manager

Viamed Ltd.

Please note: Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

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

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=07ddd72f30&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f: 182213303066 1551015&simpl=msg-f:1822133030661551... 7M1
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

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call
+44 (0)1535 634542
GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

On Fri, 17 Jan 2025 at 10:06, SUDARSANAN, Surya (ROYAL FREE LONDON NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
<surya.sudarsanan@nhs.net> wrote:

Greetings from Surya Sudarsanan!

Dear Viamed team,

Kindly provide the quotation of O2 sensor for carestation 650 (Qty-6) & Aespire view
(Qty-4).

Below is the pic of Carestation 650.

If you can provide one O2 sensor prior to the order kindly confirm on the reply
mail,will receive the PO within 2 weeks(maximum time)

Kind attention: Please put ‘Royal free London, North Middlesex University Hospital’
in the quotation
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#

01)0425032!
11190808
: 110198880
M210208
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
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended

recipient please:

i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting

it; and

ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any
action in relation to its content (to do so is strictly prohibited and may be

unlawful) .
Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for
all NHS staff in England. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and
other sensitive information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail -

NHSmail Support
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This message may contain confidential information.

recipient please:

i)

inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting

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

NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all
NHS staff in England. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other
sensitive information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.

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

i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it;
and

ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action
in relation to its content (to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful).
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

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail — NHSmail
Support
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient
please:

i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it; and
ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in
relation to its content (to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful).

Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS
staff in England. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive

information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail — NHSmail Support
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